Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Special Agenda —
Governing School Board
Wednesday, November 10, 2021 4:00 p.m.
Office, Kashia School District

1. Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum
Glenda Antone Frances Johnson

Charlene Pinola Patti Pomplin

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)
4. Communications — None

5. Organization Meeting
5.1  Consideration of Applicants — Interview
5.2  Trustee Appointment

6. Consent Agenda
6.1  Approve October 13, 2021 Board Minutes
6.2  Approve October Vendor Warrants

7. Reports and Communications
7.1 Governing Board Members
7.2 Superintendent
7.3  Business Manager
7.4  PTO

8. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion

8.1  Local Indicators for California School Dashboard

8.2  Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021

8.3  First Reading Board Policies
BP 0470 COVID-19 Mitigation Plan
BP 3516.5 Emergency Schedules
BP4131 Staff Development
BP 6120 Response to Instruction and Intervention
BP 6164.4 Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education
AR 6164.4 Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education
BP 6164.41 Children with Disabilities Enrolled by their Parents in Private
School
AR 6164.41 Children with Disabilities Enrolled by their Parents in Private
School
BP 6164.5 Student Success Teams
AR 6164.5 Student Success Teams




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

9. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
9.1

10. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
10.1 Board Policies
10.2 Budget Updates
10.3 15t Interim
10.4 SARC
10.5 Hire New Employees
10.6 Annual Organizational Meeting

11. Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting
Wednesday, December 8, 2021



(To be issued by School District and sent to County Superintendent of Schools)
Notice of Appointment of Governing Board Member

Stewarts Point, California (place) (date) it ’ \0 I 202/]
To: Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools
From: Kashia School District
THIS IS TO CERTIFY that in accordance with the provisions of the Education Code of California, the Governing Board of
The Kashia School District of Sonoma County, California at a (x regular [J special) meeting heldon |\ , ] olwz/( (date)
That (name) of (address) was provisionally appointed to the Governing
Board to hold office until the next regularly scheduled election for district governing board members. A copy of the Oath of Office is

attached.

Clerk or §ecretary of the Govemning Board
For County Office Use:

Registration check Appointment entered in record:
(date and initials) (date and initials)

(To be sent by appointee to County Superintendent of Schools)

Oath of Office

(E.C. §200, California Constitution, Article XX, §3)

l, , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will support and defend the Constitution of the United States and the
Constitution of the State of Callfornla against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that | will bear true faith and allegiance to the
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that | take this obligation freely, without any mental
reservation or purpose of evasion; and that | will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which | am about to enter.

Signed

Mailing Address State of California
County of Sonoma

Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me this (date)

By

Signature of Person Administering Oath

All code section references are to the California Elections Code unless stated otherwise.




wing Qiicinl Use Oniy

CALIFORNIA FORM7OO STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTERESTS Date Initial Filing Received

FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION COVER PAGE
A PUBLIC DOCUMENT
Please type or print in ink.
NAME OF FILER (LAST) (FIRST) (MIDDLE)

1. Office, Agency, or Court

Agency Name (Do nol use acronyr rsj

Kashia 2l FDtS\”flc_k Boavd Trustef

Division, Board, Department, District, if applicable Your Position

» I filing for multiple positions, list below or on an attachment. (Do not use acronyms)

Agency: Pasition:

2. Jurisdiction of Office (Check at least one box)

[] State (] Judge, Retired Judge, Pro Tem Judge, or Court Commissioner
(Statewide Jurisdiction)
1 Multi-County {_] County of

Ol city of Kote  <dopl  Distvidl

3. Type of Statement (Check at least one box)

[C] Annual: The period covered is January 1, 2020, through [ Leaving Office: Date Left / /
December 31, 2020. (Check one circle.)
or The period covered is J / through O The period covered is January 1, 2020, through the date of
December 31, 2020. -or- leaving office.
/Bf Assuming Office: Date assumed W\ 10, zo2] O The period covered is / / , through
the date of leaving office.
[] Candidate: Date of Election and office sought, if different than Part 1
'4. Schedule Summary (must complete) » Total number of pages including this cover page:
' Schedules attached
5 [] Schedule A-1 - Investments — schedule attached (] Schedule C - income, Loans, & Business Positions — schedule attached
' ] Schedule A-2 - Investments — schedule attached (] Schedule D - Income - Gifts - schedule attached
; ] Schedule B - Real Property — schedule attached (] schedule E - Income - Gifts - Travel Payments — schedule attached

-or- [J None - No reportable interests on any schedule

5, Verification

MAILING ADDRESS STREET cITY STATE ZIP CODE
(Business or Agency Address Recommended - Public Document)

DAYTIME TELEPHONE NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

( )

| have used all reasonable diligence in preparing this statement. | have reviewed this statement and to the best of my knowledge the information contained
herein and in any attached schedules is true and complete. | acknowledge this is a public document.

| certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

Date Signed Signature

{month, day, year) (File the originally signed paper stalement with your filing official.)

FPPC Form 700 - Cover Page (2020/2021)

advice@fppc.ca.gov ® 866-275-3772 » www.fppc.ca.gov
C Iea r Page -5



Kashia School District
Minutes
Board Meeting, October 13, 2021

1. Meeting called to order at 4:21 by Board President Charlene Pinola
Roll Call: Trustee Glenda Antone, Trustee Gene Parrish, Trustee Charlene Pinola
Staff: Frances Johnson, Patti Pomplin
Community: None

2. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Pinola and
passed unanimously by the Board to approve the agenda as presented.

3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items - None

4. Communication
4.1 SCOE - Approval for Original Adopted 2021-22 Budget
4.2 California Water Boards — Completion Letter
4.3 Kashaya Utility District — Emergency Drought Notice
4.4 Notice — Teacher/Parent Meeting
4.5 MOU — CDPH K-12 Laboratories COVID Testing

5. Consent Agenda
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed unanimously
by the Board to approve the consent agenda as presented.
5.1 Approve September 8, 2021 Board Minutes
5.2 Approve September Vendor Warrants
5.3 Accept Resignation of Trustee Member Gene Parrish
5.4 Accept Resignation of Classroom Teacher Amy Ruegg
5.5 Accept Resignation of Classroom Aide Audrey Field Effective 10/31/21
5.6 Approve Facility Inspection Tool (FIT)
5.7 Approve Williams Quarterly Report July to September 2021

6. Reports and Communications

6.1 Governing Board — Trustee Antone asked water.

6.2 Superintendent — Classified aide resigned earlier than expected; children
using LEXIA and it’s going well; there are some behavioral issues; councelor
is working with classroom teacher and students for 14 sessions every other
Monday. The sessions began in September, and the teacher is given follow
up instructional materials for each session; children invited to be on radio
program; project Santa coming early; need help and advice on dealing with
parents and children; students went to pumpkin patch where every child
was able to pick a pumpkin; possible breakup of Sonoma County Districts.

6.3 Business Manager — handed out Press Democrat article; handed out
information on playground materials; auditor coming at end of October;
COVID testing and requirements; board appreciation; Halloween and
Christmas activity sponsored.

6.4 PTO — None



7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 Architect Presentation — Plants/Timing/Cost

Plants were dropped off — discussion item to continue.

7.2 Discuss Seating New Board Member at November Meeting

There are two possible interested parties who will submit their letter of
interest for discussion and appointment at the November board meeting.

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action

8.1

8.2

Approve Budget Updates

Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the budget updates as presented.
Adopt Board Policies

Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the board policies as presented.

BP 6143 Courses of Study

AR 6143 Courses of Study

BP 6144 Controversial Issues

AR 6144 Controversial Issues

BP 6146.5 Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements

BP 6152 Class Assignment

BP 6153 School Sponsored Trips

AR 6153 School Sponsored Trips

BP 6154 Homework/Makeup Work

AR 6154 Homework/Makeup Work

9 Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings.

9.1
9.2
9.3
94
9.5
9.6
9.7

Board Policies

Budget Updates

First Interim

Seat New Board Member
Hire New Employees
SARC

School Safety Plan

10 Meeting Adjourned at 4:46

Next Meeting
Wednesday, November 10, 2021

Respectfully submitted: Patti Pomplin

Signed:

Glenda Antone, Cler1_<



NV9E:R 1202 LZ 190 ‘(NMdNOdd) ulidwiod ed 1o} psjeisuen BlYSEM - 9P0

S Lo abegq ‘paroidde aq syosUD m.cﬁmum_a
| INITNO BEERSEE! Sy] Jey) papusWILIODa] SI )| 'S83)SNI| O pJeog ay) JO UOHBZLIOYINE pue Adljod $10U1SId SUI YIIM 80UBPIOIDE Ul PaNssi usaq aAeyY syoay) Buipesa.d sy
08'LIP'Sl (3unowy 323y9) 12N
00’ Ayqer xe] seeg predupn sse7
08'LY'SL 6l S)28Y7) 40 Jaqinp [Bjo L
08°L¥¥'GlL 6l pund |eJsuacy L0
junowy pasuadxgy Junoy yd3yH uonduosaqg pung

Arewwng pung

08’ LYY'St 6l )98 Jo Jaquinp fejo
007008 §98 JunodoE UIoPd ZZ-L2 6Z85-10 P3 JO 2oyo AIQ uinbeor ues  1z02/22/0L G/G2981
00'6S uonduosgns Q0| 0SE¥-10 uidwod med  1z0z/zz/0) ¥.6298}+
[4:3: 144 Awe OLEP~1LO saiuedwod |y-metboy  1Lz0z/zz/0L £462981
0008} 13qWaA0U 19qo300 Jaquieides Z£85-10 oul suLely ® dS3  120Z/2z/0) 2452981
86’79 09} 2€95-10 Auedwog uebiop Aey  LZ0zZ/EL/OL G980981
6eey Bey vo 0LEV-LO udwiod wed  Lzoz/EL/oL 7980981
11°662 86°6¢€1L GGOLELEBEPE

6,651 L128EZEVEST 0ess-+0 oUI09(3 @ SBD dUided  LZ0Z/EL/0L £980981
96'68 [elpo}sno €5EP-10 1oMieuLRdng elejlens  LzZoz/cL/0k 7980981
00081 009-7.8 665-¥.8 AoU }00 ydos 2€85-10 ou| suuely  4S3  120Z/5L/01 1980981
8294 Nuwiad auy 08€¥-10 udwod med 1z0z/90/01 Z8v6581
904 die 08E¥-10 0D Jequin BingsplesH [ 202/90/01 1816581
2062 uoods pue 66 moquiel OlEr 1O Jaydos 1z0z/90/01L 0816581
05°L.2 dnxoid |esw 0085-10 SEIOB Y Slouely L Z0Z/90/0} 6.v6581
Z5sle €-1Z §/Z502v6 GGS6- L0 ‘Jdeq yswdojeasq uawholdws  120zZ/90/0L 8/¥6G81
00°000°} 499} 1290J00 0v85-10 Buninsuog ABojouyoa ] Ally  1.Z0z/90/0} 1/v6581
oLv8L'LL ze-keoe 8¢85-10 P3 JO 90W0 Aunod ewouos  1z0Z/L0/0k 5288581
16°Z¢8¢ SJSpuIq SYSBW SIOSSIOS $10)eN0fed 0LEV-LO undwod med  1z0z/L0/0} $Z88581L
1v'0z2 G18€101289658220/ L165-10 SUOHEDIUNWIWOY JBnuold  |20Z/L0/0} £288581
8C6L - duys lem sued pJeog um ieyo ylemapis 0LEP-LO B6Bany Awy  1202/1L0/0} 228858l
junowy junowy [ judWIwWIon L 109lqo-punyg 40 JapiQ ay) 03 Aed ajeq JaquinN
yoayn poasuadx3y ¥o9yon 3No3yo

1202Z/1€/0L uBnoay) L20Z/10/0L PA3eQ SHI3UD

Joday pieog ozl Aedbay



Local Indicators for California School Dashboard

Kashia School District

Self-Reflection Tool (Priority 1) — Appropriately Assigned
Teachers, Access to Curriculum-Aligned Instructional
Materials, and Safe, Clean and Functional School
Facilities

Number/percentage of misassignments of teachers of English learners, total teacher
misassignments, and vacant teacher positions: *

Number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned
instructional materials for use at school and at home: *

Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard
(including deficiencies and extreme deficiencies): *

Recently Adopted Academic Standards and/or Curriculum Frameworks

1. Rate the local educational agency's progress in providing professional learning for
teaching to the recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks
identified below.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 — Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation
and Sustainability

English Language Arts ~ Common Core State Standards for English Language Arts

3



English Language Development (Aligned to English Language Arts Standards)
3

Mathematics - Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

3

Next Generation Science Standards

2

History-Social Science

2

2. Rate the local educational agency's progress in making instructional materials that are
aligned to the recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks

identified below available in all classrooms where the subject is taught.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 — Full Inplementation

and Sustainability

English Language Arts - Common Core State Standards for English Language Arts

3

English Language Development (Aligned to English Language Arts Standards)
3

Mathematics - Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

3

Next Generation Science Standards

2

History-Social Science

2



DESCRIPTION: The instructional materials are fully aligned to the recently adopted academic
standards and in addition supplementary materials for ELA such as Lexia have been purchased and
are in use.

3. Rate the local educational agency's progress in implementing policies or programs to
support staff in identifying areas where they can improve in delivering instruction aligned
to the recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified
below (e.g., collaborative time, focused classroom walkthroughs, teacher pairing)

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 — Full Inplementation

and Sustainability
English Language Arts - Common Core State Standards for English Language Arts

3

English Language Development (Aligned to English Language Arts Standards)
3

Mathematics - Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

3

Next Generation Science Standards

3

History-Social Science

3

Other Adopted Academic Standards

4. Rate the local educational agency's progress implementing each of the following
academic standards adopted by the State Board of Education for all students.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation
and Sustainability



Career Technical Education

1
Health Education Content Standards

4

Physical Education Model Content Standards
3

Visual and Performing Arts

2

World Language

1

DESCRIPTION: Kashia is a K-8 school district, so Career Technical Education and World Language
are not required subjects. Therefore, we indicated a “1 - Exploration and Research Phase” for those
subject areas.

Support for Teachers and Administrators

Rate the LEA’s success at engaging in the following activities with teachers and school
administrators during the prior school year (including the summer preceding the prior
school year).

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation
and Sustainability

Identifying the professional learning needs of groups of teachers or staff as a whole

4

Identifying the professional learning needs of individual teachers

4

Providing support for teachers on the standards they have not yet mastered

4



Building Relationships

e 1.Rate the LEA’s progress in developing the capacity of staff (i.e. administrators, teachers,
and classified staff) to build trusting and respectful relationships with families. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 — Beginning
Development; 3 — Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 — Full Implementation and
Sustainability

-~Select One-- 4 - Full Implementation

e 2. Rate the LEA’s progress in creating welcoming environments for all families in the
community. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 — Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 — Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 4 — Full Implementation

e 3. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting staff to learn about each family’s strengths,
cultures, languages, and goals for their children. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 — Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 4 - Full Implementation

¢ 4. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing multiple opportunities for the LEA and school
sites to engage in 2-way communication between families and educators using language
that is understandable and accessible to families. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and Research Phase; 2 — Beginning
Development; 3 — Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 4 - Full Implementation

Dashboard Narrative Box

Briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and progress in this area and identify a focus area for
improvement, including how the LEA will improve the engagement of underrepresented families. *
Text is limited to 3000 characters

ANSWER HERE: Kashia serves a very small number of students (current enrollment is 9 students) from
the Kashia Band of Pomo Indians. lt is a very close-knit community and the school administration and
staff work closely with families to support student learning. Particular emphasis is placed on providing a
learning environment that integrates Kashia culture and language with academic skills.



Building Partnerships for Student
Outcomes

e 5. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional learning and support to teachers and
principals to improve a school’s capacity to partner with families. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 — Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 2 - Beginning Development

e 6. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing families with information and resources to support
student learning and development in the home. *

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 — Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 — Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 3 - Initial Implementation

e 7. Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or programs for teachers to meet with
families and students to discuss student progress and ways to work together to support
improved student outcomes. *

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 — Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 3 - Initial Implementation

* 8. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting families to understand and exercise their legal
rights and advocate for their own students and all students. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 — Beginning
Development; 3 — Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 4 - Full Implementation

Dashboard Narrative Box

Briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and progress in this area and identify a focus area for

improvement, including how the LEA will improve the engagement of underrepresented families. *
Text is limited to 3000 characters

ANSWER HERE: Kashia serves a small student population (current enroliment is 9 students), and
administration and staff have daily contact with families. Parents/guardians are kept informed of policy
decisions that impact the tribe and the school community. Currently, efforts are being made to bring



internet access to homes on the reservation so that students will have expanded learning opportunities
in the home.

Seeking Input for Decision Making

¢ 9. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting principals and staff to
effectively engage families in advisory groups and with decision-making. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and Research Phase; 2 — Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 4 - Full Implementation

e 10. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting family members to
effectively engage in advisory groups and decision-making. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 — Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 - Full
Implementation and Sustainability

--Select One-- 4 - Full Implementation

¢ 11. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing all families with opportunities to provide input on
policies and programs, and implementing strategies to reach and seek input from any
underrepresented groups in the school community. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 4 - Full Implementation

e 12. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing opportunities to have families, teachers,
principals, and district administrators work together to plan, design, implement and
evaluate family engagement activities at school and district levels. *

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and

Sustainability

--Select One-- 4 - Full Implementation

Dashboard Narrative Box

Briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and progress in this area and identify a focus area for
improvement, including how the LEA will improve the engagement of underrepresented families. *
Text is limited to 3000 characters

ANSWER HERE: The small, close-knit school community allows Kashia families ample opportunities to
provide input on policies and programs and to regularly engage in school activities.



Self-Reflection Tool (Priority 6) —
School Climate

This is the submission form for the local educational agency (LEA) coordinator (school
district, charter school, and county office) to complete on the local performance
indicator for school climate (Priority 6).

Standard: The LEA administers a local climate survey at least every other year that
provides a valid measure of perceptions of school safety and connectedness, such as
the California Healthy Kids Survey, to students in at least one grade within the grade
span(s) that the LEA serves (e.g., K-5, 6-8, 9-12), and reports the results to its local
governing board at a regularly scheduled meeting of the local governing board and to
stakeholders and the public through the California School Dashboard.

Evidence: The LEA administers a survey, as specified, and reports the results to its
local governing board and through the local data selection option in the Dashboard.

LEAs will provide a narrative summary of the local administration and analysis of a local
climate survey that captures a valid measure of student perceptions of school safety
and connectedness in at least one grade within the grade span (e.g., K-5, 6-8, 9-12) in
a text box provided in the California School Dashboard. LEAs will have an opportunity
to include differences among student groups, and for surveys that provide an overall
score, such as the California Healthy Kids Survey, report the overall score for all
students and student groups. This summary may also include an analysis of a subset
of specific items on a local survey and additional data collection tools that are
particularly relevant to school conditions and climate. The following are suggested
guiding questions to help frame the narrative summary:

1. DATA: Reflect on the key learnings from the survey results and share what the LEA learned.

2. MEANING: What do the disaggregated results (if applicable) of the survey and other data
collection methods reveal about schools in the LEA, such as areas of strength or growth,
challenges, and barriers?

3. USE: What revisions, decisions, or actions has, or will, the LEA implement in response to
the results for continuous improvement purposes? Why? If you have already implemented
actions, did you see the results you were seeking?

Text is limited to 3000 characters

ANSWER HERE: On the most recent administration of the California Healthy Kids Survey, 100% of
students reported feeling safe at school. The small size of the school (current enroliment is 9 students)
does not allow the data to be disaggregated further.



Self-Reflection Tool (Priority 7) —
Access to a Broad Course of Study

Standard: Local educational agencies (LEAs) annually measure their progress in the
extent to which students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study
that includes the adopted courses of study specified in the California Education Code
for Grades 1-6 and Grades 7-12 , as applicable, including the programs and services
developed and provided to unduplicated students and individuals with exceptional
needs, and report the results to their local governing board at regularly scheduled
meetings of the local governing board and to stakeholders and the public through the
Dashboard.

Evidence: The LEA responds to the self-reflection tools as specified and reports the
results to its local governing board and through the local data selection option in the
Dashboard.

Approach for Self-Reflection Tool to Use as
Evidence

LEAs provide a narrative summary of the extent to which all students have access to
and are enrolled in a broad course of study by addressing, at a minimum, the following
four prompts:

1. Briefly identify the locally selected measures or tools that the LEA is using to track the extent to
which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study, based on grade
spans, unduplicated student groups, and individuals with exceptional needs served.

Text is limited to 1500 characters

ANSWER HERE: Kashia is a single-school district with a one-room schoolhouse. All students are
provided with a broad, standards-aligned course of study and support services are provided within the
school day as needed.

2. Using the locally selected measures or tools, summarize the extent to which all students have
access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study. The summary should identify any
differences across school sites and student groups in access to, and enrollment in, a broad
course of study. LEAs may describe progress over time in the extent to which all students have
access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study.

Text is limited to 1500 characters

ANSWER HERE: Kashia is a single-school district, so there are no differences across school sites. All
students are provided a broad, standards-aligned course of study.



3. Given the results of the tool or locally selected measures, identify the barriers preventing the
LEA from providing access to a broad course of study for all students.

Text is limited to 1500 characters

ANSWER HERE: There are no significant barriers preventing all Kashia students from receiving a broad
course of study.

4. In response to the results of the tool or locally selected measures, what revisions, decisions, or
new actions will the LEA implement, or has the LEA implemented, to ensure access to a broad
course of study for all students?

Text is limited to 1500 characters

ANSWER HERE: While all Kashia students receive a broad course of study, efforts are being made to
connect students to opportunities outside of the school to enrich their learning experience. This includes
implementing more field trips and providing transportation so that all students can participate and
working with community partners to engage students in community projects (e.g., working with a local
architect on a living-roof project, working with a local author on a poetry project, and participating in the
community art show in the nearby town of Gualala).

Date to be taken to Board for approval: November 10, 2021



g jo 1 98ed 10141510 |00YIS AJRIUBWD|T BIYSEY 04 TZOZ JUBID X20|g SSOUBAIIIDYT 10180Np3

pSzZIueblo swajsAs bulyoeoo pue yoeqpas) palnioniis
Buuslo pue ‘siayoes) Buiuielal UO SNJ0) B YIIMm
suonejndod [1dnd jje anuss uBd 1BY] SIBYOES) 0} posu
|EOO| B SSaippe ey suonnjos Bulojusw pue Buiyoeod
‘01 pajiWi| 10U Ing ‘Buipn|oul ‘uoionpul JolelIsIuIWpe

‘s|idnd (e aA1es 10 Jayoes)] buiuuibaq pue Buies [euonoNSUI
0| ueo1RY) SIBYOERA] UIRDL 0) PBBU BY) SSalppe asnoy u| ue ul buines yes Jo Bulojuaw pue Buiyoeon |
sainipuadxg pauueld| ~ (suonoy) spund jo asn pauuejd| spun4 Jo as(} 9|qemojjy

"MOJaq po)sI| a1 sali0Bo)ed asn 8|geMO|[e 8L ‘SSaUBAIOBYS pue ‘Alljenb
‘Ainba Jojeonpa sjowoid 0) JBpIo Ul SJUSPN]S YIIM JOBISIUI 1BY] J4B)S PBlISSE|D puUB ‘SJUSpNn}sS YIM 3Iom oym sjeuoissajoideled ‘siojelisiuiipe
‘sloyoes) 10} Bulules| [euoissayoid spirold 0] spunj ©g33 asn |im 1 moy Joj ueld ainypuadxs s,y37 8yl sapiaoid ajge) Buimol|oy ay |

A% 2
V31 24} 0} papieMe Spunj Juelc) }20|g SSaUA|}0aT Jojesnp] |ejo]

ue|d ainjipuadxy

"JUNOY JJBIS PaIIISSe[O PUB LJBIS PaEDIINSD |BJO) 8Y) P88dXa
10U [|BUS YElS paljISSe|o pue pajesijiuas 1oy Buipuny siy | "JesA [eosl | g—0Z0Z S} Jo} WalSAS ele( |euolieonp3 olseq BlUIOHIED PUB Ble(] JUSWBASIYDY
(1ldng |[euipnyiBuo] eiuioyjes ul pauodal se Jels pallissSe[o pue pajeosiies us|eAinba awn-jiny jo Jun Jad junowe |enbs ue ui painqguisip st Buipuny sy

‘SSOUSANDAYS pue ‘Aenb ‘Alinbs Jojeonps sjowoid 0} J8PJO Ul SJUSPNIS YNIM 10BIS)UI Je) JE]S PBJISSEIO PUB ‘SJUSPNIS UM 3JoM oym sjeuolssajoideled
‘sjojessiulLpe ‘sieyoea) o) Buiules| jeuoissayold apiaoid 0) Spuny pajeoo|e asay) asn Aew sy37 '92—-620Z PUe ‘GZ—#202 ‘vZ—£202 ‘€2—220Z
‘22—120zZ sieak [eosl) jano 9oe|d aye) Aew sainypusdxa 8saly] "UOI}OBS ,SPUN4 JO 8SM PBUUB|d, 84} Ul MOJaq PauUOjuUsW pUB S UCIDSS ¢Gz 218200 /5]

“Tie D \UA_K

Id A[qWiassSy pue Zz UORoas pp J210eyD D¢} 1'g AJgWisssy Ul payiuapl sesodind ay) Joy papuadxe aq Aew spun4 "Bunesw juenbasgns e ui uopdope
S)l 810J8q |00Y2S Japeyd ay) Jo Apoq BuiuiaAob o ‘uoieonpa Jo pieoq AlUnod ‘JoLIsIp [00Yos 8y} Jo pleoq Buiuerob eyy jo Buesw oygnd e ul paulejdxs
aq 0 ue(d ay) saiinbal yoiym ‘spuny jo sinjipuadxs Joj ueld e jdope pue dojaAsp ||ByS SyYJT ‘SSSUSAIJO8YS J0}eonpa 1o} spuny BulAlgoal JO UORIPUOD & SY

"SSaUaANo8Ye pue ‘Allfenb ‘Aunba Jojeonps ajowold 0} pue Buluies| [euoissajold spirold 0} Sjooyos |eloeds
9)B]S pUB ‘S|00YDS JBUBYD ‘SIOLISIP [O0YDS ‘Uoiednpa Jo saoiyo Alunod oy spuny Suipinoid welboud e si (9Hg33) JUBIS X00|g SSBUSAND8Y] Jojeonp] 8y

2896-68/ (202) [edidurigauapusiuuadng
Bio a00s@uosuyol} uosuyor sesuel 1911813 |ooyog Alejusws|3 elysey
. ouoydpuepewz| 9L pue aweN joeuoy|  aweN (v37) Aouaby jeuonesnp3 [ea0

1 Z0Z JUBIS) YO0|g SSaUaAI0ay] Jojeanp]



9 jo 7 @8ed

1014351 {00Y2S AtRIUBLUB|T BIYSEY 4O} TZOT IUBID YI0|g SSSUBAIIIBYT J0183Nnp]

ysijbu3 oy sweiboid uonisinboe abenbue| aiosys |
Bunusws|dwi poddns 0} uoleonps pue uolonsu| /|

000°C$

‘'Spaau Juspn)s

lle 198w o} swe.lboid Buluies| pue uoieonps |enpiAlpul
dojanap pue apiaold o) bujuies| paseq j109(ol1d

‘Spoau |euoljdadxs

ypm sjenpiaipul Joj swelboid uonesnpa pazijenpiAipul
JO Juawdojaaap pue ‘uonesyiuspl Alues 1oy seonoeid
1s9q ‘Buiuies) 1o} ubisap |esiaAlun ‘0} paywlj Jou 1ng
‘Buipnioul ‘saoioeld sAIsnjoul srosdwi 0} salbslens °g

‘spoddns |ejoineyaq

aAlisod pue aonsnl aAijeI0}Sal ‘e)ewi|o |ooyos
aAlisod Bululesuos siequiswi [eqll YiIm uoneliodejod

"UOoIjeJUBILIO
[enxas 10 ‘uoibijal ‘Ajoluyie 1o aoel ‘Aljeuoneu
‘obenbue| ‘uoissaidxs Japuab ‘Ayyuapi Jopuab
‘Jopuab ‘Ajjigesip Buipnjoul ‘soisusioeIeyD paAladlad 10
[Bnjoe uo paseq uonepiwiul pue ‘BulAjng ‘juswsseley
‘uoijeulwosip Bunusasid pue ‘spunoibyoeq oluyle pue
[BAN}IND SSJSAIP SON|EA JEY] SUO 0} 8INYNd S 8US|00YIS

e Buiwiojsuesy ‘poddns Jo swsisAs pasanynw ‘suoddns

[eioineyaq aAlisod Buipinoid ‘seiq poidwi punole
Buiuielsy ‘sonsnf aAnelo}sal ‘o} pajwij Jou Ing ‘Buipniout
‘@}ewi|o |ooyos aAlisod e a1eald 0} sedloeld ‘G

~‘Buileg-|jem pdnd aAoidwl

1ey} seyoeoidde Jaylo pue ‘SadIAISS yjjeay jejusw 0}
$s899e ‘uoijuansid apIoins ‘seonoeld pawiojul-ewnel)
‘Buiuses) [euonowsa-jeloos uswa|dwi 0] saibejens v

‘Puiwies| pajelajadoe 0} pes|
pue sjidnd abebusaa. jey) seibajesis pue saonoeld ¢

ZGLLS

‘Buljjeds

pue Auejngesoa ‘BuidAy gniop3 pue buipeas eixeT

"80udI0s 19Indwod pue ‘sonewayjeul

‘Buesulbus ‘ABojouyos) ‘9ousIos ‘9ousios |BlooS
-Aoysiy ‘spe abenbue| ysiibug Buipnioul ‘seale 109(gns
||e sso1oe Aoela}l| ul uoionisul aAocidwi pue uoionsul
paubije-spiepue)s ‘DAl 0] pes| jey) swelbold ‘g

‘oouslIadxa buiyoes) woolissed [njbuiueaw e ul sbebus
0} sJojeonpa 4o} saiunwiwod buiwes) bujpoddns |

pue ‘SIaYi0 pue J|9s S,8U0 JNOge Sjo1|9q pue sapnjye
Jayoea) Buinoidwi ‘s|is Bupjew uoisiep o|qisuodsal
pue ‘sdiysuolje[a. ‘ssaualeme |e100s ‘Juswabeuew
-Jjos ‘ssaualeme-}|as loyoes) buijowoud ‘o) paywij

3 pauueld|

10U 1ng ‘Buipnjoul ‘Bujules| |euonowes-eI00s punole

~ spung jo asn a|gemOllY




9Jo £ a8ed 10UISIJ [00YIS Aleluawa|3 e1yse) 10} TZ0TZ JURID XD0|g SSBUBAIIRYT 101eanp]

00'2€8'y | lBI03qns

uswdojaAap pooyp|iyd 10 ‘uonesnpa
pooypjiyo Alies Ul SI0}eonpa PayISSe[o pue palesiyiao
Joj saibajel)s pue ‘uoieonpe ‘uononsu| QL

"QAISNOUI

‘winnoINg paaoidde ‘Z1 0} /2 sepedb 1oy uononysul iIdnd oyl 1°9ZZ1LS

YHM aul| ul saipnys sjendosdde Jsyio pue Buirneem uooas o) yuensind pajdope BINoLUND SBIPN}S JIUY}S

089°L$ 18yseq ‘ebenbue| aaneu Buipnioul saipnis {ein)no | slelodiooul 0} seifislel)s pue ‘uoleosnpa ‘uononsu| ‘g

"(9) uoIsSIAIpgnNsS Jo sjuawalinbal
oy} woddns o} ylomjau Buluies| jeuoissajoud
pajejal-uoneanps ue ul pabebus Apea.je jou

$10}E0NPAa 10} syIomjau Bulules| jeuoissajold meN g
‘Aouainioud ajelall|iq pue |enbuljiq

asealoul 0} Ajioedes Buiueyibuaiys pue Buipjing pue
Seale JUdjJuod SSOIOB pue ulyym juswdojorspabenbue|
pajeibajul apnjoul Aew yoiym ‘sisules|

ueld]|  spundyoesn sigemoly

2l

~ (suonoy) spuny jo asn p:

= G




9 J0 9 @8eq PUISIQ |00y Aleluawia|] erysey Joj TZ0Z JUBID YI0|g SSBUIAIIIRYT J01eINpT

"0Z01 1 uonoeg Ag pasinbas STIpNE [ENUUE oy} 0} 199[gns sI uo)oas siy} 0} Juensind pauoiuodde Buipuny

"Hodal siy) 10} Jewllo} sy} suILWLIL)epP |[BYsS 3D 8yl Juswdojaasp
[euoissajold paalsoal jey) yeys payisse|d Jo ‘s1ojeanps [euoissajoldeled ‘siojensiuiwpe ‘siayoes) J0 Jaquinu i) PUe Spew
seseyd.nd oyloads ‘o) pajwif jou Ing ‘Buipnjoul ‘3D o) uonewloyul ainypuadxs pajielap podal ‘9Zoz ‘0¢ 1oquidydes alojeq o U e
‘Buijesw o1jqnd Jusnbasqns e ul
uondope sji a1048q ‘[00yOs Jopeyo ay} Jo Apoq Buiuierob 1o ‘uoleonps Jo pieoq AJunod JoLSIP [00YDS aU) Jo pJeoq Buluiaaob ayy jo bunesw
oliqnd e ul pajuasaud aq |leys ueld ay] ‘yels psyissed pue ‘sjeuoisssjoideled ‘siojensiuILPE ‘sioydes) Jo Juswdojeasp [euoissajoid sy}
Buipnjour ‘uonoes siy) o3 Juensind pauopodde spuny jo ainypuadxe sy} Bupesulep ueid e Jdope pue dojaAsp ‘1Z0Z ‘08 Joquiadd@ aloeqloup e
:Buimo|o} ay1 Jo 3OG Op |leys |ooyds [e1oads o3]S Jo 00YIs JeUBYD ‘JOD 1SLISIP [00YDS B ‘spuny BulAl@981 JO UOIPUOD B Sy
sjuswaiinbay [easiq

"Juelb sy) Jo a)1] sy} 1910 popuadxs aq 0} pauue|d spuny [e10] 8y} J99}384 p|NOYS
uonoas siy) Ut papnjoul spunj jo jJunowe ay] ‘(s)uonoe sy) Juswaldwi o} puadxa 0} suejd Y37 8y} Spuny Jo Junowe ay) Alvadsg
sainjpuadx3g pauueld (g)
"pe3sl| spuny Jo asn ajgemoyje AisAs 1o} suoljoe apnoul 0} palinbail jou si }| ‘spund jo
89S 3|qemo||y Jopun jsi| seale 2Iouwl 10 8UO Ul paquOsap suoloe/spuny Jo asn pauue|d apnjoul 0} AljiqIXal oY) Sey yIJuy e



g Jo {7 98eq 1DU3SI |00Y2S Alejuswia|g BIYSE)Y 10} TZ0T JUEID YD0|g SSOUSAIIIBHT J01eanp]

‘Buieg-jjem nidnd aAoidu ey} sayoeoidde Jayjo pue ‘sadlAles
yjjeay jejusu 0} SSsooe ‘uoijudAald apioins ‘saoijoeld pawlojul-ewnel) ‘Bujuied] jeuonow-[ed0s juswaldwy o) saibaiens (y)

‘Buiuies)] pajessjodse 0] pes| pue sjidnd abebBuaal jey) saibajens pue sadoeld (g)
"9ousIos Jaindwod pue ‘sonewsyiew ‘Buussulbus ‘ABojouyos) ‘eousios ‘eoustos [e1oos-Alojsly ‘sue abenbue| ysiibug Buipnioul
‘seaje 109igns ||e ssoioe A2eta)l} ul uonponasul aroidwi pue uoonsul paubije-spiepue)s ‘909 0} pes| jey) sweiboid (2)

-gousliadxa Buiyoes) wooisseo |njbuiuesw e ul abebus

0) slojeonpa Joj sanunwiwos Buiuies| Buinoddns pue ‘siayjo pue j|os S,8U0 JNOge Sjal|eq pue sapnuje Jayoes) buirosdwi ‘syiys Bupew
-uoIsioap a|qisuodsal pue ‘sdiysuoneel ‘ssausieme |B[oos ‘Juswabeuew-}os ‘ssouaieme-}|as Jayoes) Bunowoud ‘0] payLl| Jou Ing
‘Buipnjoul ‘Buiuses| [euoiowa-{eIo0s punole paziuebio swalsAs Buiyoeoo pue yoeqpes) palnjoniis buusyo pue ‘siayoes) Buluiejal uo
snooj e yum suonejndod jidnd |je eA18s UBD ey} SIeyoes) 10} pasu [BD0] B SSaIppe Jey} suonnjos Buuojuasw pue Buiyoeood ‘o) pajiwli| jou
Ing ‘Buipnoul ‘uononpul Jojesiuiwpe 1o Jayoes) Buiuuibeq pue Bumes [euoyonsul ue ul Buiaies yejs jo Burloyusw pue Buiyoseo) (1)

:9pN[ouUl 8p0oo UoNEONPT Ui paulno se Buipuny 10§ paIapISUOd aq 0} Jey) sealy

"¥10Z ‘0 9uNf Uo peal UOIDSS Jey) SB ‘GQ G909 UON08S JaWwlo) PUB ‘0Z0Z ‘0E unf uo pesl suoijoss asoy)
se ‘/°9ZZ1G uonoes o} juensind psydope WNNDdLIND [9POW 8y} pue ‘| |'G0909 PUE ‘@'G0909 ‘+'50909 ‘€'50909 '2°50909
“1°'60909 ‘S0909 ‘9ZZ LS suonoeg o} juensind pajdope spiepuels Juajuod sjwapese ay) 0} paubie aq ‘s|gesijdde sy o
‘uoljelnp paulelsns Jo g pue ‘uoI}od|jal pue }oeqpaay Jayo ‘Hoddns padxs pue Bulyoeod
apinoldd ‘sonoeld aAnoaye Jo sjapow asn ‘uoljesoqe||od poddns ‘Bujuies) aAjoe sjelodiooul ‘pasnNI0) JUdUoD 8g ©
:BuImo| |0} 8y} JO UYj0g Op ||BYsS uonoses siy} o} juensind
pepinoid Bujuies| [euoissajoid ‘Buiutes] jeuolssajold jo saido) 1o a1do) a3 Ajijuapl 0} yejs JuUajuod pue ajis [ooyoss
Mojje 0} pabeinoous ale seiousabe |euoleonpa |00} ‘spasu [dnd pue Jojeonps sjesw juswdojoasp |euoissajoid ainsus 0| e
:SSOUBAIDBYS pue ‘Ajijenb ‘Ajinba Jojeonps sjowoid 0} pue Bujuies| [euoisssjoid apinoid 0} sjooyos [elosads
8]e)s pue ‘S|ooYos Japeyd ‘SJoLISIp [O0YDS ‘Uoieonps Jo sad1jo AJunod o} spuny Buipiroid weaboad e ‘uononpoliul 8y} Ul pajou sy
sjuswalinbay pue asodind

“dSE'SSaUSAJO8]JeI0Je0Npa;/80/ee/h)/ADD B0 8p0” MMM//:SARY
1e obed gom ay) a8s asea|d Buipun) JuelS) Yo0|g SseusAllday ] Jojeonp3 Buipiebas uonewloul jeuonippe 104

"ssausAloaye pue ‘Ajenb ‘Ainbe Jojeonpa sjowoud 0) pue Bulules| jeuoissejoid

apinoid 0} sjooyos [eioads o)e)s pue ‘S|ooyos Jeleyd ‘SJoLISIP [00YDS ‘Uoeonpe Jo saoio Ajunoo o) spuny Buipirosd weiboid v
uononpo.ju|

SUOI}ONJISU| Ue|d JUBID) ¥O0|g SSOUBAI}O3YT Jojeonps]



9 )0 g 98ed 1013517 |ooyds Azejuswial] elyse) Joj TZ0T7 IUBID 00[g SSUDAII34] J01edNp]
"(SlUBpNIS YIIM JOBISIUI Jey) LBLS POLISSE[D pue Sjuapn)s Yim
3ioMm oym sjeuoissajoldesed ‘siojelisiuiwpe ‘siayoes)) bujuies| [euoissajoid ay) aai92al |iIm jey) dnoib sy epnjou] w0y
1S1] Ul Jojpue Jouq aq ued uonduossp ay] ‘spunj Hg33 Buisn Jusws|dwi [IM 37 9y (S)uonoe ayj Jo uonduosep e apincld e
(suonoy) spund jo asn psuueld (z)
"UWN|OS SIY} Ul uoneuliojul jeuonippe 1ndul 0] peau ou Si 8J8Y] "Spuny JO Sasn ajgemo|e ay} yum pajejndodaud
SI UWINJO9 sIy] “uonoe pauue|d e Juswa|dwi 0} 8sn 0} Spudjul } 1By} spuny 5g33 Jo Junowe sy} Ajloeds 1snw 37 8yL
spun jo asn ajgemo||y (1)

"SUWINjOD sain}ipuadxg pauuejd pue spund jo asn pauue|d ayj ui palinbal
Ajuo si ejeq “saanjipuadxg pauue|d pue ‘(suoloy) spund jo asM) pauuejd ‘spun4 jo asn a|qemo||y ‘sued saiy; ul si sjqe) sy |
a|qe] spund jo asn ajqemol|y

‘papJeme SI Y3 8y} SpuNy JUBlIS) Xo0jg SSBUSAIDSYT J0jeoNp JO JUNOWE |e)0} U} SpIACId
V31 94} 0} papJeme spuny Juelic) }20|g SSauUdAI}oayg Jojeanp3 [ejo]

:aje|dwa} ay) 9)o|dwoo 0} suolonisuj

Juawdojansp
pooyp|Iyd J0 ‘uoneanpe pooypliyd Alies Ul SI0jeonpa palisse|d pue pajedsyiad 1oy satbsielis pue ‘uoljeonpa ‘uononyisul (0})

"BAISN[oul ‘Z| 01 7 sopelb 1o} uojjonisul

iidnd ojul 2°9ZZ1 S uonoes o} juensind pajdope ejNoLLIND SaIpN)s dluyje sjelodiooul o) saibsjels pue ‘uoneonps ‘uoionlisul (6)

"(9) uoISINIpgNS JoJ Z | 8pijs 98s - () UOISIAIPgNS J0 sjuswalinbal syl poddns

0} ylompau Bujules) [euoissajoid pajejel-uonesnpe ue ui pabebus Apeale jou s10jeanpa o} syiomiau Bujuses) jeuoissajoid meN (g)

‘Aousioyoud ajelaiq pue
[enBuijiq aseauoul 0} Ayoedes Bulusyibusns pue Buip|ing pue ‘Seale Jusjuod SSOIOB pue ulylm Juswdolaasp abenbue| pajesbsjul apnjoul
Kew yoiym ‘siautes| ysijbug Joj sweiboid uonisinboe abenbue] aanosays Buiuswaldwi poddns o) uonesnpas pue uogonyisul (2)

"spoau |euoijdeoxa YIM s|enplAipul Joy swelboid uoieonpa pazijenplAipul J0 juswdosAsp pue ‘uoieoyiuapl
Aj4ea 10) seonoeld 1saq ‘Buiules| o) ubisap [esiaAluNn ‘o) paiwi| Jou Ing ‘Buipnjoul ‘sesnoeid aAisnidoul sAcidwi o) seibejens (9)

*LUOIJEJUBLIO [ENXSS JO ‘UoiBljal ‘ANoluyye Jo soel ‘Ajjeuoneu ‘ebenbue| ‘uoissaidxe Jepuab ‘Aiusepi Jepusb ‘Jepusb ‘Ajjigesip buipnjoul
‘SOIIS1I9)ORIBYD PaAlaolad Jo [enjoe uo paseq uonepiwyul pue ‘Buiking quawsseley ‘uoneuiwuosip bugusasid pue ‘spunoibxoeq oluyie
PUE [eIn}No 9SIOAIP SSN|BA JBY) SUO 0} aIN}jNd S,8)is|00yos e Bujwiojsuel; ‘woddns jo swalsAs passnnnw ‘spoddns esoireyaq aalisod
Buipiaoad ‘seiq yodwi punoJe Buiures; ‘sonsni sAneIolSal ‘0} payiwi| Jou Ing ‘Buipnioul ‘ajew|d jooyas aAlisod e ajeald 0} seoloeld ()



News  POLICY UPDATES  News Details

September 2021 Update Guidesheet

Policy updates are issued every March, June, September, and December. The policies lisled below were 1ecently updated Tor the reasons described. GAMUT Policy subscribers can click here, or on the Policy
Updates link in the Policies menu to access updated policies

{Youmust bo signed in to view sample policies)

CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET
September 2021

Note: Descriptions below Identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board pollcies, adminlstrative regulations, board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Distrlcts and
county offices of education should review the sample materials and modify their own policles accordingly. =

Board Palicy 0470 - COVID-19 Mitigation Plan

Policy updated to add new note to reflect that districts are obligated to comply with COVID-19 mitigation requirements from multiple jurisdictional authorities including the California Department of
Publi¢c Health {CDPH), the California Division of Occupational Safety and Health (Cal/OSHA), and local health authorities, to refect guidance from CDPH and Cal/OSHA's COVID-19 prevention
program, and reflect requirements for districts to create and post COVID-19 safety plans, Pollcy updated to direct the Superintendent and/or designee to establish and maintain a COVID-19 safety plan
that complles with public health guldance of CDPH, the requirements of Cal/OSHA, any orders of state or local health authorities, and any other applicable law and/or health order(s) and to omit specific
details regarding COVID-19 mitigation practices due to the evolving nature of public health guidance. Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB B6, 2021) and NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) requlring the
reporting of specified COVID-19 cases to CDPH and requiring the reporting of other information ta the California Collaborative for Educational Excellence (CCEE). Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW
(AB B6, 2021) and NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) requiring districts that receive Extended Learning Opportunities (ELO) grant funding to implement a learning recovery program that provides supplemental
instruction, support for social-emotional well-being, and to the maximum extent permissible as specified in U.S. Department of Agriculture guidelines, meals and snacks, to eligible students. Policy also
updated to include promising practices for reengaging chronically absent students and to direct the Superintendent or designee to ensure the continuity of instruction for students who may be under a
quarantine order to stay home by offering such students independent study or other instructional delivery channels that allows the student to continue to participate in the instructional program to the
greatest extent possible.

Board Policy 3516.5 - Emergency Schedules

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) requiring districts applying to Lhe Superintendent of Public Instruction to obtain apportionment credit for days and minutes lost due to emergency
closure after September 1, 2021 to certify in an affidavit that the district has a plan for offering independent study within 10 days of school closure to impacted students. Policy also updated to reflect
requirement that the plan for independent study address the establishment, within a reasonable time, of independent study master agreements and require the reopening in person once allowable
under direction from the city or county health officer.

Board Pollcy 4131 - Staff Development

Policy updated to incorporate concepts of student well-being and social-emotional development and learning as it relates to professional development, to clarify that the development of the staff
development program includes creating, reviewing and amending the program, to reflect Lhe State Board of Education's California Digital Learning Integration and Standards Guidance regarding staff
development in the use of technologies, to reference NEW LAW {AB 130, 2021) regarding requirements for districts offering technology-based instruction pursuant to an independent study program,
and to expand the list of characteristics that are included in diverse student populations as related to staff development in meeting the needs of such students. Policy also updated to enhance staff
development regarding school climate to include acceptance, civility, and positive behavioral interventions and supports, and staff development regarding student's mental and physical health to include
social-emotional learning and trauma-informed practices

Board Policy 6120 - Response to Instructlon and Interventlon

Policy updated to emphasize the importance of learning and behavioral outcomes and progress monitoring as it relates to respanse to instruction and intervention (Rt12), reference multi-tiered system
of supports (MTSS) and the Integration of Rt12 Into such frameworks, expand the list of individuals that may be included In deslgning the district's Rti2 system, add the examination of student social-
emotional well-belng as one of the bases for design, provide more detail regarding strategies and interventions including ten core components of the RtI2 model identified by the California Department
of Education, and that RtI2 may be utilized as one component when considering the referral of a student for evaluation for special education or other services.

5ty praduation egiiréments [EHEAtbdent
s ol i tird of fourtiyear dthigh—
2 i required | Adluation, which may

lon 61 -High Sch:c}lg_mdu equirements
toinclude mfiterin] g the provision of infarmation about grachsaticn -r_-uu'rrmueutsanderﬂlf:twwmﬁﬂm.pmewn ians, and the piblic, and to

uirements regarding thi provision of nollce to ekiudents ahosHTE availability o s T bocal graduation Penui 5 whin aphikeahl

Board Palicy 6164.4 - Identificatlon and Evaluatlon of Individuals for Speclal Educatlon

Policy updated to reference the U.S, Department of Education's (USDOE) Return to School Roadmap: Child Find Under Part B of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act which reaffirms the
obligation to fully implement the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act {IDEA) during the COVID-19 pandemic, including the requirement to meet child find obligations, and encourages districts to
reexamine the efficacy of existing child find practices in light of the educational disruptions caused by the COVID-19 pandemic.

Administrative Regulation 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Speclal Education

Regulation updated to reference USDOE's Return to Schoo! Roadmap: Child Find Under Part B of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act which recormmends that districts undertake new child
find activities in light of the educational disruptions caused by the COVID-19 pandemic and emphasizes that students who are experiencing fong-term COVID effects be referred for special education
evaluation if their symptoms are adversely impacting their ability to participate and learn in the general curriculum. Regulation also updated to provide that the child find process includes the coltection
and screening of data to determine if students are making adequate progress, to include the district's obligation to ensure that evaluatlons of children suspected of having a disability are not delayed or
denied because of the implementation of response to intervention strategies, clarify material regarding referrals for initial evaluations, evaluation plans and informed parent/guardian consent, reflect
the timeline for the determination of whether the student is eligible for special education and the educational needs of the student and when an individualized Education Program (tEP} meeting and the
development of an [EP occurs, clarify the qualifications of personnel who adminlster evaluations and reevaluations, add that the normal process of second-language acqulsition as well as manifestations
of dialect and social linguistic variance not be diagiosed as a disabling condition, and clarify material regarding Independent Educational Evaluations. Regulation also updated to reference MM v.
Lafayette School District, a Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals decision which held that the district viclated IDEA when it failed to provide parents with their child's response to instruction (RT1) data when
seeking informed consent for an initial evaluation

Board Policy 6164.41 - Chlldren with Disabillties Envolled by thelr Parents In Private School
Policy updated to reorganize and clarify material,

Administrative Regulation 6164.41 - Children with Disabilitles Enrolled by their Parents in Private School

Regulation updated to reference USDOE's Return to School Roadmap: Child Find Under Part B of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act which recommends best practices for keeping
parents/guardians, teachers, and private school officials informed of the child find process, enhance the section regarding consultation with private school representatives, and reference USDOE's
Questions and Answers on Serving Children with Disabilities Placed by their Parents in Private School which emphasizes that districts may not require a private school to implement a RT| process before
evaluating parentally-placed private school chlldren. Regulation also updated to add that evaluation of all identified parentally-placed private schaol children with disabilities be conducted as specified in
BP/AR - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education including obtaining parent/guardian consent, that the district is required to make a free appropriate public education available
to a child residing in the district who is eligible for an JEP. and to clarify material regarding the qualification recuirements of private elementary and secondary school teachers providing equitable
services to parentatly-placed private school children

Board Policy 6164.5 - Student Success Teams

Policy updated to reference that the student success team (SST) process is not required by law and that the policy reflects best practices, clarify those who are encouraged to collaborate in SSTs, include
social and emotional difficulties when evaluating the strengths and needs of students and establishing interventions, emphasize the importance of each student maximizing their potential, specify who
may refer students to S5Ts, add types of materials appropriate for collection, analysis and revlew by the 55T, provide for the development of a plan to support the student and adjustments to such plan,
reflect that the SST process shall not delay or deny a referral for evaluation for eligibility for special education, reference MTSS and the integration of SSTs with such supports, and add staff development
which may be provided to strengthen the effectiveness of SSTs.

Administrative Regulation 6164.5 - Student Success Teams

Regulation updated to reference that the SST process is not required by law and that the regulation reflects best practices, emphasize the importance of school counselors in the SST membership,
provide that the makeup of each individual S5T is at the district's discretion, reference the ability of districts to appoint a districtwide or schoelwide SST coordinator, identify teachers specifically as
school staff with whom consultation may occur, add types of materials appropriate for collection to inform SST members, and add the development of a plan, and adjustments to the plan and related
interventions, as one of the SST responsibilities

cshay GamuT

m



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Policy 0470: COVID-19 Mitigation Plan Status: ADOPTED
Original Adopted Date: 06/01/2020 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 06/01/2020

The following policy establishes actions that will be taken by the district to provide a safe learning and working
environment during the coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic, and shall supersede any conflicting language in existing
district policies or administrative regulations until the Governing Board determines that the need for this policy no
longer exists. The Board acknowledges that, due to the evolving nature of the pandemic, federal, state, and local
orders impacting district operations are subject to change without notice. In the event that any federal or state law
and/or order or local order may conflict with this policy, the law or order shall govern.

The Board may also adopt resolutions or take other actions as needed to respond to such orders or provide further
direction during the pandemic.

To limit the impact of the pandemic on the education of district students, the district shall implement learning
recovery, social-emotional support, and other measures and strategies designed to keep students learning and
engaged in the instructional program.

COVID-19 Safety Plan

The Superintendent or designee shall establish, implement, and maintain a COVID-19 safety plan that complies with
any mandatory public health guidance of the California Department of Public Health (CDPH), the COVID-19
prevention program ("CPP") consistent with the regulations of the California Division of Occupational Safety and
Health, any orders of state or local health authorities, and any other applicable law and/or health order(s). The
Superintendent or designee shall ensure, at a minimum, that the COVID-19 safety plan complies with all mandatory
guidance and gives priority to recommended practices that are identified as being particularly effective at COVID-19
mitigation. The Superintendent or designee shall regularly review public health guidance to ensure that the district's
COVID-19 mitigation strategies are current with public health mandates or recommendations.

The district's COVID-19 safety plan shall be posted on the district's web site.

To promote transparency and facilitate decision-making regarding COVID-19 mitigation strategies, the
Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board on a regular basis regarding the following:

1. Level of community transmission of COVID-19

2. COVID-19 vaccination coverage in the community and among students and staff
3. Any local COVID-19 outbreaks or increasing trends

4. Changes to local, state, and/or federal public health guidance, orders, and laws

5. Any revisions to the district's COVID-19 safety plan

Reporting to the Public Health Department

Upon learning that a school employee or student who has tested positive for COVID-19 was present on campus
while infectious, the Superintendent or designee shall immediately, and in no case later than 24 hours after learning
of the positive case, notify the local health officer or the local health officer's representative about the positive case.
The notification shall be made even if the individual who tested positive has not provided prior consent to the
disclosure of personally identifiable information and shall include all of the following information, if known:
(Education Code 32090)

1. Identifying information of the individual who tested positive, including full name, address, telephone number,
and date of birth

2. The date of the positive test, the school(s) at which the individual was present, and the date the individual was
last onsite at the school(s)



3. The name, address, and telephone number of the person making the report

If a school has two or more outbreaks of COVID-19 and is subject to a safety review by CDPH pursuant to Education
Code 32090, the Superintendent or designee shall cooperate fully with the review.

Statewide Instructional Mode Survey

On or before the second and fourth Monday of each month, the Superintendent or designee shall submit to the
California Collaborative for Educational {CCEE) information required under Education Code 32091, in accordance
with the form and procedures determined by CCEE.

Stakeholder Engagement and Community Relations

The district shall solicit input from stakeholders on how to best support students following the learning disruptions of
the pandemic through appropriate methods, which may include surveys, community and family meetings, and other
methods identified by the Superintendent or designee.

The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with local health authorities to ensure that parents/guardians are
provided with the information needed to ensure that public health guidance is observed in the home as well as in
school, such as information about isolation and quarantine requirements, face mask requirements, symptom checks
prior to school attendance, and who to contact when students have symptoms and/or were exposed.

The Superintendent or designee shall use a variety of methods to regularly communicate with students,
parents/guardians, and the community regarding community transmission levels, district operations, school
schedules, and steps the district is taking to promote the health and safety of students. In addition, the members of
the Board have a responsibility as community leaders to communicate matters of public interest in a manner that is
consistent with Board policies and bylaws regarding public statements.

The district shall continue to collaborate with local health officials and agencies, community organizations, and other
stakeholders to ensure that district operations reflect current recommendations and best practices for COVID-19
mitigation strategies. The Superintendent or designee shall keep informed about resources and services available in
the community to assist students and families in need.

Learning Recovery and Social-Emotional Support
The Superintendent or designee shall develop a plan for assessing students' current academic levels early in the

school year to ensure that each student is provided with appropriate opportunities for learning recovery based on
need. The plan may include:

1. Use of interim or diagnostic assessments

2. Review of available data from assessments within the California Assessment of Student Performance and
Progress

3. Review of attendance data from the 2020-2021 school year

4. Review of prior year grades

5. Discussion of student needs and strengths with parents/guardians and former teachers
The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement a learning recovery program that, at a minimum,
provides supplemental instruction and support for social emotional well-being, and to the maximum extent
permissible meals and snacks, to eligible students. (Education Code 43522)

Supplemental Instruction and Support

The district shall provide students with evidence-based supports and interventions in a tiered framework that bases
universal, targeted, and intensive supports on students' needs for academic, social-emotional, and other integrated



student supports through a program of engaging learning experiences in a positive school climate. (Education Code
43522)

Targeted and intensive supports may include: (Education Code 43522)

1.

Extending instructional learning time based on student learning needs including through summer school or
intersessional instructional programs

Tutoring or other one-on-one or small group learning supports provided by certificated or classified staff

Learning recovery programs and materials designed to accelerate student academic proficiency, English
language proficiency, or both

Integrated student supports to address other barriers to learning, such as:
a. The provision of health, counseling, or mental health services
b. Access to school meal programs
¢. Access to before and after school programs
d. Programs to address student trauma and social-emotional learning
e. Referrals for support for family or student needs

Community learning hubs that provide students with access to technology, high-speed internet, and other
academic supports

Supports for credit deficient students to complete graduation or grade promotion requirements and to
increase or improve students' college eligibility

Additional academic services for students, such as diagnostic, progress monitoring, and benchmark
assessments of student learning

Other interventions identified by the Superintendent or designee

To ensure schoolwide implementation of the district's tiered framework of supports, the Superintendent or designee
shall plan staff development that includes: (Education Code 43522) '

1.

2.

Accelerated learning strategies and effective techniques for closing learning gaps, including training in
facilitating quality learning opportunities for all students

Strategies, including trauma-informed practices, to engage students and families in addressing students' social-
emotional health needs and academic needs

Reengagement for Chronically Absent Students

The Superintendent or designee shall implement strategies for identifying, locating, and reengaging students who
were chronically absent or disengaged during the 2020-21 school year, including students who were kindergarten-
age but who did not enroll in kindergarten. Strategies for reengaging students may include:

1.

2,

Personal outreach to families, including by staff who are known to families
Door-to-door campaigns
The use of social media to spread awareness about the implementation of COVID-19 mitigation strategies

Welcoming and supporting students who experienced chronic absenteeism due to the COVID-19 pandemic or
who are returning to school after a long absence



Student Absence and Attendance

The Board recognizes that COVID-19 will continue to impact the attendance of students. The Superintendent or
designee shall notify students and parents/guardians of expectations regarding school attendance. Such notification
shall direct any student who contracts the virus or is subject to a quarantine order to stay home in accordance with
state and local health orders.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure continuity of instruction for students who may be under a quarantine
order to stay home, by offering such students independent study or other instructional delivery channels that allows
the student to continue to participate in the instructional program to the greatest extent possible.

Nondiscrimination

The Board prohibits discrimination based on actual or perceived medical condition or disability status. (Government
Code 11135}

Individual students and staff shall not be identified as being COVID-positive, nor shall students be shamed, treated
differently, or denied access to a free and appropriate public education because of their COVID-19 status or medical
condition. Staff shall not disclose confidential or privileged information, including the medical history or health
information of students and staff except as allowed by law. (Education Code 49450)

The Superintendent or designee shall investigate any reports of harassment, intimidation, and bullying targeted at
any student based on their medical condition or COVID status, exposure, or high-risk status.



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Regulation 3516: Emergencies And Disaster Preparedness Plan Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 11/01/2004 | Last Revised Date: 05/01/2018 | Last Reviewed Date: 05/01/2018

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that district and/or school site plans address, at a minimum, the
following types of emergencies and disasters:

1. Fire on or off school grounds which endangers students and staff

2. Earthquake, flood, or other natural disasters

3. Environmental hazards, such as leakages or spills of hazardous materials

4, Attack or disturbance, or threat of attack or disturbance, by an individual or group

5. Bomb threat or actual detonation

6. Biological, radiological, chemical, and other activities, or heightened warning of such activities

7. Medical emergencies and quarantines, such as a pandemic influenza outbreak

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district's procedures include strategies and actions for
prevention/mitigation, preparedness, response, and recovery, including, but not limited to, the following:

1. Regular inspection of school facilities and equipment, identification of risks, and implementation of strategies
and measures to increase the safety and security of school facilities

2. Instruction for district staff and students regarding emergency plans, including:

a.

b.

Training of staff in first aid and cardiopulmonary resuscitation

Regular practice of emergency procedures by students and staff

3. Specific determination of roles and responsibilities of staff during a disaster or other emergency, including
determination of:

e,

The appropriate chain of command at the district and, if communication between the district and site is
not possible, at each site

Individuals responsible for specific duties
Designation of the principal for the overall control and supervision of activities at each schoel during an
emergency, including authorization to use his/her discretion in situations which do not permit execution

of prearranged plans

Identification of at least one person at each site who holds a valid certificate in first aid and
cardiopulmonary resuscitation

Assignment of responsibility for identification of injured persons and administration of first aid

4. Personal safety and security, including:

Identification of areas of responsibility for the supervision of students
Procedures for the evacuation of students and staff, including posting of evacuation routes

Procedures for the release of students, including a procedure to release students when reference to the
emergency card is not feasible

identification of transportation needs, including a plan which allows bus seating capacity limits to be
exceeded when a disaster or hazard requires students to be moved immediately to ensure their safety



€.

Provision of a first aid kit to each classroom

f. Arrangements for students and staff with special needs

g.

Upon notification that a pandemic situation exists, adjustment of attendance policies for students and
sick leave policies for staff with known or suspected pandemic influenza or other infectious disease

5. Closure of schools, including an analysis of:

a.

b.

The impact on student learning and methods to ensure continuity of instruction

How to provide for continuity of operations for essential central office functions, such as payroll and
ongoing communication with students and parents/guardians

6. Communication among staff, parents/guardians, the Governing Board, other governmental agencies, and the
media during an emergency, including:

a.

b.

Identification of spokesperson(s)

Development and testing of communication platforms, such as hotlines, telephone trees, web sites,
social media, and electronic notifications

Development of methods to ensure that communications are, to the extent practicable, in a language
and format that is easy for parents/guardians to understand

Distribution of information about district and school site emergency procedures to staff, students, and
parents/guardians

7. Cooperation with other state and local agencies, including:

a.

b.

Development of guidelines for law enforcement involvement and intervention

Collaboration with the local health department, including development of a tracking system to alert the
local health department of a substantial increase of student or staff absenteeism as indicative of a
potential outbreak of an infectious disease

8. Steps to be taken after the disaster or emergency, including:

d.

b.

Inspection of school facilities

Provision of mental health services for students and staff, as needed

The Superintendent or designee shall assemble key information that would be needed in an emergency. Such
information may include, but is not limited to, a list of individuals and organizations who should be contacted for
assistance in an emergency, current layouts and blueprints of school buildings, aerial photos of the campus, maps of
evacuation routes and alternate routes, a roster of employees with their work locations, student photographs and
their emergency contact information, a clearly labeled set of keys, location of first aid supplies, and procedures and
locations for turning off fire alarms, sprinklers, utilities, and other systems. Such information shall be stored in a box
in a secure, easily accessible location, with a duplicate kept at another location in case the primary location is
inaccessible.



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Policy 4131: Staff Development Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 11/01/2008 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 07/01/2015

The Governing Board believes that, in order to maximize student learning, achievement, and weli-being, certificated
staff members must be continuously learning and improving relevant skills. The Superintendent or designee shall
develop a program of ongoing professional development which includes opportunities for teachers to enhance their
instructional and classroom management skills, become informed about changes in pedagogy and subject matter, and
strengthen practices related to social-emotional development and learning.

The Superintendent or designee shall involve teachers, site and district administrators, and others, as appropriate,
when creating, reviewing, and amending the district's staff development program. The Superintendent or designee
shall ensure that the district's staff development program is aligned with district priorities for student learning,
achievement and well-being, school improvement objectives, the local control and accountability plan, and other
district and school plans.

The district's staff development program shall assist certificated staff in developing knowledge and skills, including,
but not limited to:

1. Mastery of subject-matter knowledge, including current state and district academic standards

2. Use of effective, subject-specific teaching methods, strategies, and skills

3. Use of technologies to enhance instruction and learning, including face-to-face, remote, or hybrid instruction

4. Sensitivity to and ability to meet the needs of diverse student populations, including, but not limited to,
students with characteristics specified in Education Code 200 and/or 220, Government Code 11135, and/or
Penal Code 422.55

5. Understanding of how academic and career technical instruction can be integrated and implemented to
increase student learning

6. Knowledge of strategies that encourage parents/guardians to participate fully and effectively in their children's
education

7. Effective classroom management skills and strategies for establishing a climate that promotes respect, fairness,
acceptance, and civility, including conflict resolution, hatred prevention, and positive behavioral interventions
and supports

8. Ability to relate to students, understand their various stages of growth and development, and motivate them to
learn

9. Ability to interpret and use data and assessment results to guide instruction

10. Knowledge of topics related to student mental and physical health, safety, and welfare, which may include
social-emotional learning and trauma-informed practices

11. Knowledge of topics related to employee health, safety, and security

The Superintendent or designee shall, in conjunction with teachers, interns, and administrators, as appropriate,
develop an individualized program of professional growth to increase competence, performance, and effectiveness in
teaching and classroom management and, as necessary, to assist them in meeting state or federal requirements to be
fully qualified for their positions.

Professional learning opportunities offered by the district shall be evaluated based on the criteria specified in
Education Code 44277. Such opportunities may be part of a coherent plan that combines school activities within a



school, including lesson study or co-teaching, and external learning opportunities that are related to academic
subjects taught, provide time to meet and work with other teachers, and support instruction and student learning.
Learning activities may include, but are not limited to, mentoring projects for new teachers, extra support for
teachers to improve practice, and collaboration time for teachers to develop new instructional lessons, select or
develop common formative assessments, or analyze student data. (Education Code 44277)

The district's staff evaluation process may be used to recommend additional individualized staff development for
individual employees.

The Board may budget funds for actual and reasonable expenses incurred by staff who participate in staff
development activities.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide a means for continual evaluation of the benefit of staff development
activities to both staff and students and shall regularly report to the Board regarding the effectiveness of the staff
development program. Based on the Superintendent's report, the Board may revise the program as necessary to
ensure that the staff development program supports the district's priorities for student achievement and well-being.



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Policy 6120: Response To Instruction And Intervention Status: ADOPTED
Orlginal Adopted Date: 07/01/2009 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Revlewed Date: 07/01/2009

The Governing Board desires to improve learning and behavioral outcomes for all students by providing a high-
quality, data-driven educational program that meets the learning and behavioral needs of each student and reduces
disparities in achievement among subgroups of students. Students who are not making academic progress pursuant
to district measures of performance and/or are struggling behaviorally shall receive intensive instruction and
intervention supports designed to meet individual learning needs, with progress monitored.

The Superintendent or designee shall convene a team that may include, as appropriate, staff with knowledge of
curriculum and instruction, student services, special education, and instructional and behavioral support, certificated
personnel, other district staff, and parents/guardians to assist in designing the district's Response to Instruction and

intervention (Rt12) system, based on an examination of indicators of district and schoolwide student achievement and
social-emotional well-being.

The district's Rtl2 system shall include instructional strategies and interventions with demonstrated effectiveness and
be aligned with the district curriculum and assessments. The Superintendent or designee may conduct ongoing
screening to determine student needs, analyze data, identify interventions for students not making adequate
academic progress, monitor the effectiveness of the interventions, and adjust interventions according to efficacy.

The district's RtI2 system shall include research-based, standards-based, culturally relevant instruction for students in
the general education program; universal screening and continuous classroom monitoring to determine students'
needs and to identify those students who are not making progress; criteria for determining the types and levels of
interventions to be provided; and subsequent monitoring of student progress to determine the effectiveness of the
intervention and to make changes as needed.

Additionally, the districts Rtl? system shall provide for:

1. High-quality classroom instruction

2. High expectations

3. Assessments and data collection

4. Problem-solving systems approach

5. Research-based interventions

6. Positive behavioral support

7. Fidelity of program implementation

8. Staff development and collaboration, which may include training in the use of assessments, data analysis,
research-based instructional practices and strategies and emphasize a collaborative approach of professional
learning communities among teachers within and across grade spans

9. Parent/guardian and family involvement, including collaboration and engagement
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that parents/guardians are involved at all stages of the
instructional, intervention, and progress monitoring process. Parents/guardians shall be kept informed of the

services that have and will be provided, the strategies being used to increase the student's rate of learning, the
supports provided to improve behavioral difficulties, and the performance data that has and will be collected.

10. Consideration of further evaluation utilizing RtI? data

The RtI? system may be utilized as one component when considering the referral of a student for evaluation
for special education or other services.



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Policy 6164.4: Identification And Evaluation Of Individuals For Special Education Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 03/01/2007 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 11/01/2008

The Governing Board recognizes the need to actively seek out and evaluate district residents from birth to age 21
who have disabilities in order to provide them with appropriate educational opportunities in accordance with state
and federal law.

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a comprehensive child find system that includes procedures for the
identification, screening, referral, assessment, and triennial assessment of individuals eligible for special education, as
well as procedures for the planning, implementation, and review of the special education and related services
provided to such individuals. (Education Code 56301)

The district's identification procedures shall include systematic methods for utilizing referrals from parents/guardians,
teachers, agencies, appropriate professionals, and other members of the public, and shall be coordinated with school
site procedures for referral of students whose needs cannot be met with modifications to the regular instructional
program. (Education Code 56302)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians, in writing, of their rights related to identification,
referral, assessment, instructional planning, implementation, and review, including the right to consent to any
assessment concerning their child. In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians of
procedures for initiating a referral for assessment to identify individuals for special education services. (Education
Code 56301)



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Regulation 6164.4: Identification And Evaluation Of Individuals For Special Education Status: ADOPTED
Orlginal Adopted Date: 03/01/2007 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 11/01/2010

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district's child find process includes the collection of data and,
at reasonable intervals, the screening of such data to determine if students are making adequate progress, as
appropriate.

A student shall be referred for special education instruction and services only after the resources of the regular
education program have been considered and used where appropriate. (Education Code 56303)

However, the district shall ensure that evaluations of children suspected of having a disability are not delayed or
denied because of the implementation of response to intervention strategies.

A parent/guardian or the district may initiate a request for an initial evaluation to determine if the student is a
student with a disability. (34 CFR 300.301)

When a verbal referral is made, staff shall offer assistance to the individual to make the request in writing and shall
assist the individual if the individual requests such assistance. (5 CCR 3021)

All referrals from school staff for an initial evaluation shall include a brief reason for the referral and description of
the regular program resources that were considered and/or modified for use with the student and, when appropriate,
the results of intervention. This documentation shall not delay the timelines for completing the assessment plan or
assessment. (5 CCR 3021)

Initial Evaluation for Special Education Services

Before the initial provision of special education and related services to a student with a disability, the district shall
conduct a full and individual initial evaluation of the student. (Education Code 56320; 34 CFR 300.301)

Upon receipt of a referral of any student for special education and related services, a proposed evaluation plan shall
be developed within 15 calendar days, not counting days between the student's regular school sessions or terms or
calendar days of school vacation in excess of five school days, unless the parent/guardian agrees, in writing, to an
extension. If the referral is made within 10 days or less prior to the end of the student's regular school year or term,
the proposed evaluation plan shall be developed within 10 days after the beginning of the next regular school year or
term. (Education Code 56043, 56321)

The proposed evaluation plan shall meet all of the following requirements: (Education Code 56321)
1. Bein a language easily understood by the general public

2. Be provided in the native language of the parent/guardian or other mode of communication used by the
parent/guardian unless it is clearly not feasible

3. Explain the types of evaluation to be conducted

4. State that no individualized education program (IEP) will result from the evaluation without parent/guardian
consent

A copy of the notice of a parent/guardian's rights and procedural safeguards shall be attached to the evaluation plan.
(Education Code 56321)

The proposed written evaluation plan shall include a description of recent assessments conducted, including available
independent assessments and assessment information requested by the parent/guardian to be considered, as well as
information indicating the student's primary language and the student's primary language proficiency as determined
by Education Code section 52164.1. (5 CCR 3022)



Before conducting an initial evaluation, the district shall provide the parent/guardian with prior written notice in
accordance with 34 CFR 300.503. In addition, as part of the evaluation plan, the parent/guardian shall receive
written notice that includes all of the following information: (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.304, 300.502,
300.504)

1. Upon completion of the administration of tests and other evaluation materials, an IEP team meeting that
includes the parent/guardian or the parent/guardian's representative shall be scheduled pursuant to Education
Code 56341. At this meeting, the team shall determine whether or not the student is a student with
disabilities, as defined in Education Code 56026, and shall discuss the evaluation, the educational
recommendations, and the reasons for the recommendations.

2. When making a determination of eligibility for special education, the district shall not determine that the
student is disabled if the primary factor for such determination is lack of appropriate instruction in reading,
including the essential components of reading instruction as defined in 20 USC 6368, lack of appropriate
instruction in mathematics, or limited English proficiency, if the student does not otherwise meet the eligibility
criteria under 34 CFR 300.8.

3. A copy of the evaluation report and the documentation of determinatlon of eligibllity shall be given to the
parent/guardian.

4. If the parent/guardian disagrees with an evaluation obtained by the district, the parent/guardian has the right
to obtain, at public expense, an independent educational evaluation (IEE) of the student from qualified
specialists, in accordance with 34 CFR 300.502. The parent/guardian is entitled to only one such evaluation at
public expense each time the district conducts an assessment with which the parent/guardian disagrees.

If the district observed the student in conducting its evaluation, or if its evaluation procedures make it
permissible to have in-class observation of the student, an equivalent opportunity shall apply to the IEE. This
equivalent opportunity shall apply to the student's current placement and setting as well as observation of the
district's proposed placement and setting, if any, regardless of whether the IEE is initiated before or after the
filing of a due process hearing proceeding.

5. The district may initiate a due process hearing pursuant to Education Code 56500-56508 to show that its
evaluation is appropriate. If the final decision resulting from the due process hearing is that the evaluation is
appropriate, the parent/guardian maintains the right for an IEE, but not at public expense.

If the parent/guardian obtains an IEE at private expense, the results of the IEE shall be considered by the
district with respect to the provision of a free appropriate public education (FAPE) to the student, and may be
presented as evidence at a due process hearing regarding the student. [f the district observed the student in
conducting its evaluation, or if its evaluation procedures make it permissible to have in-class observation of a
student, an equivalent opportunity shall apply to an IEE of the student in the student's current educational
placement and setting and in any educational placement and setting proposed by the district, regardless of
whether the IEE is initiated before or after the filing of a due process hearing.

6. If the parent/guardian proposes a publicly financed placement of the student in a nonpublic school, the district
shall have an opportunity to observe the proposed placement and, if the student has already been unilaterally
placed in the nonpublic school by the student's parent/guardian, the student in that proposed placement. Any
such observation shall only be of the student who is the subject of the observation and shall net include the
observation or evaluation of any other student in the proposed placement unless that other student's
parent/guardian consents to the observation or evaluation. The results of any observation or evaluation of
another student in violation of Education Code 56329(d) shall be inadmissible in any due process or judicial
proceeding regarding FAPE of that other student.

Parent/Guardian Consent for Evaluations

Upon receiving the proposed evaluation plan, the parent/guardian shall have at least 15 days to decide whether to
consent to the initial evaluation. The district shall not interpret parent/guardian consent for initial evaluation as
consent for initial placement or initial provision of special education services. (Education Code 56321; 34 CFR
300.300)

Informed parental consent means that the parent/guardian: (Education Code 56021.1; 34 CFR 300.9)



1. Has been fully informed, in the parent/guardian's native language or other mode of communication, of all
information relevant to the activity for which consent is sought

2. Understands and agrees, in writing, to the carrying out of the activity for which parent/guardian consent is
sought and the consent describes that activity and lists the records (if any) that will be released and to whom

3. Understands that the granting of consent is voluntary on the parent/guardian's part and may be revoked at any
time

4. Understands that if the parent/guardian revokes consent, that revocation is not retroactive (i.e., it does not
negate an action that has occurred after the consent was given and before the consent was revoked). The
district is not required to amend the education records of a student to remove any reference to the student's
receipt of special education and services if the student's parent/guardian submits a written revocation of
consent after the initial provision of special education and related services to the student.

The district shall make reasonable efforts to obtain the informed consent of the parent/guardian for an initial
evaluation or reevaluation of a student. (Education Code 56321; 34 CFR 300.300, 300.322)

The district shall maintain a record of its attempts to obtain consent, which may include:

1. Detailed records of telephone calls made or attempted and the results of those calls
2. Copies of correspondence sent to the parent/guardian and any responses received

3. Detailed records of visits made to the parent/guardian's home or place of employment and the results of those
visits

If a parent/guardian refuses to consent to the initial evaluation or fails to respond to a request to provide consent,
the district may, but is not required to, pursue an evaluation by utilizing the procedural safeguards, including the
mediation and due process procedures pursuant to 20 USC 1415 and 34 CFR 300.506-300.516. (Education Code
56321; 34 CFR 300.300)

For a student who is a ward of the state and not residing with the student's parent/guardian, the district shall make
reasonable efforts to obtain the informed consent from the parent of the student for an initial evaluation to
determine whether the student is a student with a disability. The district may conduct an initial evaluation without
obtaining informed consent if any of the following situations exists: {Education Code 56321.1; 20 USC 1414; 34
CFR 300.300)

1. Despite reasonable efforts to do so, the district cannot discover the whereabouts of the parent/guardian of the
student.

2. The rights of the parent/guardian of the student have been terminated in accordance with state law.

3. The rights of the parent/guardian to make educational decisions have heen subrogated by a judge in
accordance with state law and consent for an initial evaluation has been given by an individual appointed by
the judge to represent the student.

The district need not obtain parent/guardian consent before reviewing existing data as part of an evaluation or
reevaluation, or before administering a test or other evaluation that is administered to all students, unless consent is
required from the parents/guardians of all students. (Education Code 56321; 34 CFR 300.300)

Conduct of the Evaluation

Within 60 calendar days of receiving parental consent for the initial assessment of a student, not counting days
between the student's regular school sessions, terms, or days of school vacation in excess of five schooldays, a
determination whether the student is eligible for special education and the educational needs of the student shall be
made, an IEP team meeting shall occur, and an IEP shall be developed, unless the parent/guardian agrees in writing



to an extension, pursuant to Education Code 56344. If the 60-day time is interrupted by a student school vacation,
the 60-day time shall recommence on the date that student schooldays reconvene and a meeting to develop an IEP
for the student shall be conducted within 30 days of a determination that the student needs special education and
related services. (Education Code 56043, 56344)

However, when a referral has been made for a student 30 days or less prior to the end of the regular school year, an
IEP required as a result of an assessment of the student shall be developed within 30 days after the commencement
of the subsequent regular school year. (Education Code 56043, 56344; 34 CFR 300.301, 300.323)

The evaluation shall be conducted by qualified personnel who are competent to perform the assessment as
determined by the district. {(Education Code 56320, 56322)

In addition, evaluations and reevaluations shall be administered by qualified personnel who are competent in the oral
or sign language skills and written skills of the student's primary language or mode of communication and have a
knowledge and understanding of the cultural and ethnic background of the student. If it is clearly not feasible to do
50, an interpreter shall be used, and the assessment report shall document this condition and note that the validity of
the assessment may have been affected. The normal process of second-language acquisition, as well as
manifestations of dialect and sociolinguistic variance shall not be diagnosed as a disabling condition. (5 CCR 3023)

The screening of a student by a teacher or specialist to determine appropriate instructional strategies for curriculum
implementation shall not be considered to be an evaluation for eligibility for special education and related services.
{(Education Code 56321; 20 USC 1414; 34 CFR 300.302)

In conducting the evaluation, the district shall use a variety of assessment tools and strategies to gather relevant
functional, developmental, and academic information about the student. The district shall also use any information
provided by the parent/guardian that may assist the district in making the determination as to whether the student is
a student with a disability and, if so, the necessary components of the student’s IEP when the |EP is developed,
including information related to enabling the student to be involved in and to progress in the general education
curriculum. (34 CFR 300.304)

The district's evaluation shall not use any single measure or assessment as the sole criterion for determining whether
a student is a student with a disability and for determining the appropriate educational program for the student. The
assessment shall use technically sound instruments that may assess the relative contribution of cognitive and
behavioral factors in addition to physical or developmental factors. (34 CFR 300.304)

The district shall also ensure that assessments and other evaluation materials provide relevant information that
assists in determining the student's educational needs and are: (Education Code 56320; 34 CFR 300.304)

1. Selected and administered so as not to be discriminatory on a racial, cultural, or sexual basis

2. Provided and administered in the student's native language or other mode of communication and in the form
most likely to yield accurate information on what the student knows and can do academically,
developmentally, and functionally, unless it is clearly not feasible to so provide or administer

3. Used for the purposes for which the assessments or measures are valid and reliable

4. Administered by trained and knowledgeable personnel except that individually administered tests of
intellectual or emotional functioning shall be administered by a credentiated school psychologist

5. Administered in accordance with any instructions provided by the producer of the assessments

6. Tailored to assess specific areas of educational need and not merely designed to provide a single general
intelligence quotient

7. If administered to a student with impaired sensory, manual, or speaking skills, selected and administered to
best ensure that the results accurately reflect the student’s aptitude or achievement level or whatever other
factors the test purports to measure, rather than reflecting the child's impaired sensory, manual, or speaking
skills {unless those skills are the factors that the test purports to measure).

Students shall be assessed in all areas related to the suspected disability, including, if appropriate, health and
development, vision (including low vision), hearing, motor abilities, language function, general intelligence, academic



performance, communicative status, self-help, orientation and mobility skills, career and vocational abilities and
interests, and social and emotional status. When appropriate, a developmental history shall be obtained. For
students with residual vision, a low vision assessment shall be provided in accordance with guidelines established
pursuant to Education Code 56136. The district shall ensure that the evaluation is sufficiently comprehensive to
identify all of the student's special education and related service needs, whether or not commonly linked to the
disability category in which the student has been classified. (Education Code 56320; 34 CFR 300.304)

As part of the initial evaluation and any reevaluation, the IEP team and other qualified professionals shall, if
appropriate, review existing evaluation data on the student, including evaluations and information provided by the
parents/guardians, current classroom-based local or state assessments and classroom-based observations, and
observations by teachers and related services providers. On the basis of that review and input from the student's
parent/guardian, the team shall identify what additional data, if any, are needed to determine: (Education Code
56381; 34 CFR 300.305)

1. Whether the student is a student with a disability, or in the case of a reevaluation, whether the student
continues to have a disability, and the educational needs of the student

2. The present levels of academic achievement and related developmental needs of the student
3. Whether the student needs, or continues to need, special education and related services
4. Whether any additions or modifications to the special education and related services are needed to enable the

student to meet the measurable annual goals set out in the student's IEP and to participate, as appropriate, in
the general education curriculum

If a student has transferred from another district in the same school year or leaves this district, the district shall
coordinate with the student's prior or subsequent district as necessary and as expeditiously as possible to ensure
prompt completion of full evaluations. (34 CFR 300.304)

Evaluation Report

The personnel who evaluate the student shall prepare a written report of the results of each evaluation. The report
shall include, but not be limited to, the following: (Education Code 56327)

1. Whether the student may need special education and related services

2. The basis for making the determination

3. The relevant behavior noted during the observation of the student in an appropriate setting
4, The relationship of that behavior to the student's academic and social functioning

5. The educationally relevant health, developmental, and medical findings, if any

6. For students with learning disabilities, whether there is such a discrepancy between achievement and ability
that it cannot be corrected without special education and related services

7. A determination concerning the effects of environmental, cultural, or economic disadvantage, where
appropriate

8. The need for specialized services, materials, and equipment for students with low incidence disabilities,
consistent with Education Code 56136

Eligibility Determination

Upon completion of the administration of assessments and other evaluation measures, a group of qualified
professionals and the parent/guardian shall determine whether the student is a student with a disability as defined in
5 CCR 3030 and 34 CFR 300.8 and, if so, the student's educational needs. In interpreting the data, the group shall
draw information from a variety of sources, including aptitude and achievement tests, parent/guardian input, and



teacher recommendations, as well as information about the student's physical condition, social or cultural
background, and adaptive behavior. The group shall ensure that the information obtained from these sources is
documented and carefully considered. (34 CFR 300.306)

When making a determination of eligibility for special education and related services, the district shall not determine
that a student is disabled if the primary factor for such determination is a lack of appropriate instruction in reading,
including the essential components of reading instruction pursuant to 20 USC 6368, lack of instruction in
mathematics, limited English proficiency, or that the student does not otherwise meet the eligibility criteria.
(Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.306)

The normal process of second-language acquisition, as well as manifestations of dialect and sociolinguistic variance,
shall not be diagnosed as a disabling condition. (5 CCR 3023)

Independent Educational Evaluation

An independent educational evaluation is defined as an evaluation conducted by a qualified examiner who is not
employed by the district. (34 CFR 300.502)

Public expense means that the district either pays for the full cost of the IEE or ensures that the evaluation is
otherwise provided at no cost to the parent/guardian. (34 CFR 300.502)

The parents/guardians of a student with a disability have the right to obtain an IEE at public expense under the same
criteria, including the location of the evaluation and the qualifications of the examiner, that the district uses for a
district-initiated evaluation. (34 CFR 300.502)

The parent/guardian is entitled to only one IEE at public expense each time the district conducts an evaluation with
which the parent/guardian disagrees. (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.502)

If a parent/guardian has requested an IEE, the district may ask for the reason that the parent/guardian objects to the
district's evaluation. However, the parent/guardian is not required to provide an explanation and the district may not
unreasonably delay either providing the IEE at public expense or filing a due process complaint to request a due
process hearing to defend the public evaluation. (34 CFR 300.502)

Upon receiving the request for an IEE, the district shall, without unnecessary delay, either: (34 CFR 300.502)

1. File a due process complaint to request a hearing to show that its evaluation is appropriate

2. Ensure that an IEE is provided at public expense, unless the district demonstrates at a hearing that the
evaluation obtained by the parent/guardian did not satisfy the district's criteria

If a2 due process hearing decision determines that the district's evaluation is appropriate, then the parent/guardian
may obtain an IEE but not at public expense. (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.502)

In any decision made with respect to providing FAPE to a student with a disability, the result of any IEE obtained by
the student's parent/guardian shall be considered by the district if it meets district criteria. Any such result also may
be presented as evidence at a hearing on a due process complaint. (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.502)

Reevaluation

A reevaluation shall be conducted when the district determines that the educational or related service needs of the
student, including improved academic achievement and functional performance, warrant a reevaluation or if the
student's parent/guardian or teacher requests reevaluation. Such reevaluations shall occur every three years, unless
the parent/guardian and district agree in writing that a reevaluation is unnecessary. A reevaluation may hot occur
more than once a year, unless the parent/guardian and the district agree otherwise. (Education Code 56043, 56381;
34 CFR 300.303)

The district shall ensure that any reevaluations of the student are conducted in accordance with the evaluation
procedures pursuant to 34 CFR 300.304-300.311. (34 CFR 300.303)



Before entering kindergarten or first grade, as the case may be, children with disabilities who are in a preschool
program shall be reevaluated to determine if they still need special education and services. IEP teams shall identify a
means of monitoring the continued success of children who are determined to be eligible for less intensive special

education programs. (Education Code 56445)



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Policy 6164.41: Children With Disabilities Enrolled By Their Parents In Private School Status: ADOPTED
Original Adopted Date: 03/01/2007 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 03/01/2007

The Governing Board recognizes its obligations under state and federal to locate, identify, evaluate, and provide
equitable services to children voluntarily enrolled by their parents/guardians in private schools located within the
district.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that activities to locate, identify, and evaluate children with disabilities
enrolled by their parents/guardians in private schools within the district are comparable to activities undertaken for
individuals with disabilities aged three to 22 in public schools within the district. (Education Code 56171; 34 CFR
300.131)

The Superintendent or designee shall develop a budget for the provision of services to children with disabilities
enrolled by their parents/guardians in private school based on the proportionate share of federal funds received and
the number of eligible children, including the possibility of mid-year enrollees, and the types of services to be
provided.



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Regulation 6164.41: Children With Disabilities Enrolled By Their Parents In Private School Status: ADOPTED
Original Adopted Date: 03/01/2007 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Revlewed Date: 07/01/2016

Definitions

Parentally-placed private school children with disabilities means children with disabilities who are voluntarily enrolled
by their parents/guardians in a private school or facility within district boundaries, including children who are
attending a private school or facility within district boundaries but who reside in another district or state. (34 CFR
300.130, 300.131)

Private school or facility means a private full-time day school, including a religious school, located within district
boundaries, that has filed an affidavit with the California Department of Education pursuant to Education Code
33190 and is registered in the California Private School Directory.

Consultation with Private School Representatives

The Superintendent or designee shall consult with all private school representatives and representatives of
parents/guardians of parentally-placed private school children with disabilities during the design and development of
equitable services for the children, In order to ensure a meaningful and timely consultation, the consultation shall
include: (Education Code 56301; 20 USC 1412(a)(10)(A)iii); 34 CFR 300.134)

1. The child find process and how parentally-placed private school children suspected of having a disability can
participate equitably

2. The manner in which parents/guardians, teachers, and private school officials will be informed of the child find
process

3. The determination of the proportionate share of federal funds available to serve parentally-placed private
school children with disabilities and how this share is calculated

4. How the consultation process among district staff, private school officials, and representatives of parents of
parentally-placed private school children with disabilities will operate throughout the school year to ensure
that identified children can meaningfully participate in equitable services

5. The provision of equitable special education and related services including how, when, and by whom such
services will be provided including a discussion about the types of services, alternate service delivery
mechanisms, how services will be apportioned if funds are insufficient to serve all of the identified children,
and how and when those decisions will be made

6. In the event that the district and private school disagree on the provision of or the types of services, how the
district will provide the private school officials with a written explanation of the reasons that the district chose
to not provide the services

When meaningful and timely consultation has occurred, the district shall obtain a written affirmation signed by the
representatives of participating private schools. If the private school representatives do not provide the affirmation
within a reasonable period of time, the district shall forward documentation of the consultation process to the
California Department of Education. (Education Code 56172; 20 USC 1412; 34 CFR 300.135)

After the consultation has occurred, the district shall ensure an annual count of the number of parentally-placed
children with disabilities attending private schools located within the district. This count shall be conducted between
October 1 and December 1 each year and shall be used to determine the amount the district must spend on
providing equitable services to the children in the subsequent fiscal year. (34 CFR 300.133)

Provision of Services

A child with a disability parentally-placed in a private school has no individual right to receive some or all of the



special education and related services that would have been received if enrolled in public school. Such a child may
receive a different amount of services than students with disabilities in public schools. (34 CFR 300.137, 300.138)

The district shall evaluate all identified parentally-placed private school children with disabilities for purposes of
considering them for equitable services. This evaluation shall be conducted in accordance with the timelines and
procedures for evaluating public school students with disabilities pursuant to 34 CFR 300.300-300.311 and as
specified in BP/AR 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education, including obtaining
parent/guardian consent and providing the parent/guardian with a copy of the procedural safeguards notice. (34
CFR 300.131, 300.504)

If the child resides in the district and is eligible for an individualized education program (IEP), the district shall make a
free appropriate public education (FAPE) available to the child. However, the district is not required to develop an
IEP if the parent/guardian makes clear the intention to keep the child enrolled in private school. In such situations,
the district shall obtain written certification confirming the parent/guardian's intention to keep the child enrolled in
private school, including the fact that the parent/guardian is not interested in the development of an IEP or the
district's offer of FAPE. If the parent/guardian does not provide confirmation in writing, the district shall obtain oral
confirmation of the parent/guardian's intention and confirm the conversation in writing.

If the child resides in a different district, then this district and the district of residence shall work together to ensure
that the parent/guardian receives an offer of FAPE in accordance with law.

The district shall develop and implement for each identified child with a disability enrolled by their parents/guardians
in a private schoo! within the district's boundaries an individual services plan (ISP) that describes the equitable
services that the district will provide, as determined by the district after the consultation process with private school
representatives. (34 CFR 300.138)

The ISP shall be developed, reviewed, and revised consistent with 20 USC 1414. A representative of the private
school shall be invited to attend each ISP team meeting. If the representative cannot attend the meeting, the district
shall use other methods to ensure the representative's participation, including individual or conference calls. (34 CFR
300.137, 300.138)

The district may provide services on the private school premises, including a religious school, to the extent consistent
with law. The services shall be provided by personnel meeting the same standards as personnel providing services in
the public school except that private elementary school and secondary school teachers who are providing equitable
services to parentally-placed private school children with disabilities do not have to meet the special education
teacher qualification requirements specified in 34 CFR 300.156. The personnel shall either be district employees or
contractors of the district. (34 CFR 300.138, 300.139)

The district shall offer transportation to the child if services are provided on a site other than the child's school and
the ISP team determines that transportation is necessary for the child to benefit from or participate in the services
provided in the 1SP. Depending on the timing of the services, the district shall provide transportation from the child's
school or home to the service site and from the service site to the child's school or home. (34 CFR 300.139)

The district may place equipment and supplies in a private school for the period of time necessary to provide the
services pursuant to the ISP. All such equipment shall remain the property of the district and must be able to be
removed without remodeling or causing damage to the private school. The district shall remove the equipment
when no longer required by the child, when the child no longer attends the private school, or when removal is
necessary to prevent unauthorized use. (34 CFR 300.144)



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Policy 6164.5: Student Success Teams Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 09/01/1990 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 03/01/2004

The Governing Board encourages the collaboration of parents/guardians, certificated and classified staff,
administrators, and/or the student, as appropriate, in evaluating the strengths and needs of students having
academic, attendance, social, emotional, or behavioral difficulties and in identifying strategies and programs that may
assist such students in maximizing their potential. The Superintendent or designee shall establish student success
teams (SST) as needed to address individual student needs.

The Superintendent or designee shall establish and maintain a process for initiating the referral of students to SSTs,
which may include referral by district staff, parents/guardians, and/or agency representatives. The Superintendent
or designee may also establish and maintain a process for responding to SST referrals, which may include a
determination by the district as to whether an SST shall be convened for an individual student.

Each SST may collect and analyze relevant student data, as appropriate. The SST may also review the student's
educational history, work samples, strengths and areas for growth, and identify available resources and strategies.

Each SST shall develop a plan to support the student which incorporates intervention strategies. Such strategies may
include changes in program placement or instructional methods, recommendation of supplemental educational
services, parent involvement strategies, social, emotional and/or behavioral interventions, discipline, referrals to
other agencies or resources, and/or other appropriate interventions.

The SST shall monitor the student's progress, evaluate the extent to which the recommended strategies have been
implemented, make adjustments to the plan, and develop additional interventions as needed.

The SST process shall not delay or deny a referral for evaluation for eligibility for special education, as may be
required under state or federa!l law.

The Superintendent or designee may integrate SSTs into the district's multi-tiered system of support, including
identification of students who need additional support, the level(s) of support, appropriate interventions, monitoring
of progress, and whether the goal of intervention has been met.

To strengthen the effectiveness of SSTs, the Superintendent or designee may provide staff development in the
identification of students who may need additional support, implementation of measurable and targeted
interventions, and monitoring of progress and goal attainment.



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Regulation 6164.5: Student Success Teams Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 09/01/1990 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 03/01/2004

Team Membership

Members of individual student success teams (SST) may include:

1.

2.

The principal or designee

One or more of the student's classroom teachers or former teachers

. The student's parents/guardians

The student if appropriate
School Counselor(s)

Resource personnel or specialists, such as a school psychologist, nurse, outreach consultant, special education
resource person, department chairperson, speech and language specialist, reading specialist, social worker,
probation officer, community resource representative, mental health worker, and/or other person(s) relevant
to the student's situation, as determined by the district

The makeup of each individual SST is at the district's discretion, and may not include participation from individuals in
each of the categories listed above.

Team Responsibilities

The principal or designee shall:

1.

2.

Schedule meetings and establish meeting procedures
Contact parents/guardians and other team members regarding team meetings
Consult with appropriate school staff, including teachers and/or district resource personnel

Arrange for observation of the student as needed

. Collect any additional background information necessary to inform team members about the student's

strengths and needs, such as relevant student data, educational history, and work samples, as appropriate
Help the student and parents/guardians prepare for the meeting

Facilitate the team meetings

Develop a plan to support the student which incorporates intervention strategies

Ensure that the student's progress is monitored, that follow-up meetings are regularly scheduled, and that
adjustments are made to the plan and related interventions as necessary



